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To: The Secretary 

cODESA 

FAX: G11 - 3972211 

FROM: frofessor D.C. Hinason 

Deputy Director 

instituce for Seciai and Scansmic Resear 
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Dear Sir/Madam, 

x am head of the Ursan Stucias Unit ae tne ing 

and Econsmic Research. The Unit fas oFen 

causes of violence and the question of urdan 

part of tne tong term solution te tne violence 

Gur main empirical focus is Natal. 

nave been in contact with tne National Peec 

researcn for the idetone ae 
ar2 undertaking sone 

  

we are vary keen to tbe of assistance tc CODE 

working Group No. i. Please lat us know how we 

ances 

Yours faithfully 

(fle 
PROFESSOR D.C. HINDSON 

DEPUTY DIRECTOR 
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Professor DC Hindson 

Institute for Social and Economi 

Private Bag X54001 

Durban 

4000 

Dear Sir/Madam 

We thank you for your letter dat 

Your letter has been forwarded to Working Group 1 £ 

consideration. 

Thanking You 

yours Faithfully 

(Head: CODESA Administration) 
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